
, MAJ, DoD OGC 

From:  LTC, DoD OGC

Sent: Monday, October 27, 2008 1:07 PM
 

 

 

Subject: RE: Ruling on Request for Delay of Arraignment, U.S. v. Hashim (NEW ARRAIGNMENT DATE 
20 NOVEMBER 2008)

Importance: High
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Lt Col Beal has directed that the following email be forwarded to counsel in US v. Hashim and to other 
interested persons.  Please note the time and date of the rescheduled initial session (arraignment).   

V/r,  

 USAR  
Senior Attorney Advisor  
Military Commissions Trial Judiciary  
Department of Defense  

_____________________________________________________________________________ 

Please forward the following to the parties involved: 

The defense request for a continuance from 6 November 2008 to 20 November 2008 is granted. The 
initial session is scheduled to begin at 0900 on Thursday, 20 November 2008. The time between 6 
November and the date of the arraignment are excluded for speedy trial accountability in accordance 
with R.M.C. 707(c).  

/s/ 

R. E. Beal II 
LtCol,  U.S. Marine Corps 
Military Judge 
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Subject: Request for Delay of Arraignment, U.S. v. Hashim 
 
Judge Beal,  

 The defense requests a delay from the scheduled arraignment date of 6 Nov due to a previously 
scheduled outpatient surgery appointment.  

 The Defense is available the week of 18 Nov; or, anytime between 1 - 12 Dec. 

 The Prosecution was contacted and has no objection to this continuance and is believed to be available 
during the time frames suggested.  The Court's favorable consideration of this request is appreciated. 

V/r     

Thomas Pyle, Lt Col, USAFR 
Defense Counsel 
Office of Military Commissions 

  
Phone:  
FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY. This electronic transmission may contain work-product or information protected under the attorney-client privilege, both of which are 
protected from disclosure under the Freedom of Information Act, 5 USC § 552. Do not release outside of DoD channels without the consent of the originator's office. 
If you received this message in error, please notify the sender by reply e-mail and delete all copies of this message. 

 
 
 

Page 2 of 2

11/10/2008

AE 8 (Hashim) 
Page 5 of 5




